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Company Profile

Vision

“To be the most trusted Primary Dealer in Sri Lanka.”
Mission

“To exceed customer expectations by providing a comprehensive and competitive product range
and services in the Government Securities and in corporate debt market thereby ensuring the
long term growth & viability of the Company.”

Our Values

& Integrity

¥ Accountability

#  Performance driven environment
¥ Teamwork

Who We are

The NSB Fund Management Co. Ltd had commenced business on 01* March 2000, as one of the
dedicated Primary Dealer (PD) Companies appoinied by the Central Bank under the new
Primary Dealer system to deal exclusively in primary and secondary market transactions of
Government Securities. The Company is now one of the main primary Dealers among five active
standalone PD Companies and five PD Units of Commercial Banks.

Operating Structure

As the fully owned subsidiary of National Savings Bank, the Company is always in line with the
best business practices of the Bank and has the privilege of serving the customer with a large
portfolio in Government Securities.

Our Services Offering

All functions related to Primary Dealer License,

Financial Services
i.  Participate in Primary Auctions of the Government securities
il.  Custodian Services

ii.  Trustee Services including Collateral Manager Services

Agency Services
i.  Designated agent appointed by the Central Bank for issues of Sri Lanka Development
Bonds (SLDB}) denominated in US Dollars.

ii. License of Debt Dealer/Broker.
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Financial Highlights

Operating Result

Interest Income (Rs Mn) 1,501 1,449 1,266 1,016 831
Net Gain/(Loss ) from FVTPL (Rs Mn) 472 472 (355) 314 (98)
Interest Expenses (Rs Mn) (922) | (1,021) {892) (713) (554)
Net Operating Income (Rs Mn) 1,098 954 66 682 176
Operating Expenses, Provisions, VAT & (196) (186) (63) (143)

NBT (67)
Profit before Taxation (Rs Mn) 901 768 3 539 109
Income Tax Expenses (Rs Mn) (293) | (253) (3)] (176) (30)
Profit for the year (Rs Mn) 608 515 | 0.0355 363 79
Earnings per Share (Rs.) 3.58 3.03 | 0.0003 6.84 5.29
Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Rs Mn) 1 169 3 5 9
Other Financial Assets (Rs Mn) 16,667 | 15614 | 15,815 8,588 10,708
Loans & Advances (Rs Mn) 12 21 25 279 14
Property. Plant & Equipment/Intangible

Assets (Rs Mn) 12 6 3 4 2
Other Assets (Rs Mn) 189 177 326 283 132
Total Assets 16,882 | 15,986 | 16,172 9,159 [ 10,862
Liabilities & Equity

Borrowings (Rs Mn) 12,785 | 12,414 | 13,441 7,030 0,143
Other Liabilities (Rs Mn) 263 235 7 184 28
Equity (Rs Mn) 3,833 3.337 2,723 1,945 1,691
Total Liabilities & Equity 16,882 | 15,986 | 16,172 9,159 | 10,862
Ratios

Return on Equity (%) 16.96 17.01 | 0.0015 19.96 4.64
Return on Investment (%) 3.58 2.72 3.03 3.09 2.28
Net Profit Ratio (%) 30.02 26.03 | 0.0037 25.94 10.83
Average Yield 7.80 10.50 10.35 10.17 9.64
Other Information

No. of Employees | 20 | 77 16 | 18 | 16
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Rs. 1,097 Mn Rs. 901 Mn
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Total Assets

We recorded the second best performance in the
history
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Asset Base-
Rs.16,881.7 Mn

Fee Income-
Rs.52.7 Mn

Trading Gain-
Rs.471.6 Mn

| Profit After Tax:

Rs.BO& Mn

Alctian Partieipation

Rs.190,876 Mn

Customer Transaction
Volume

Rs.6,538 Mn
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Market Overview 2020
Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

The first wave of the Covid -19, pandemic continued to spread throughout the county since early
March of the year 2020, However, the disease started to spread globally since last quarter of the
year 2019. As a result, the first quarter Gross Domestic Product (GDP) recorded relatively a low
negative growth rate of 1.8 percent.
NGB W i MR S The second quarter of the
' year 2020, the country
EEal : : : : was totally under a lock
2L 2 Nzt A Bl : s down for a period of
nearly one month. Two
main districts (Colombo
and Gampaha), where
the major industrial
zones and  business
places are situated,
were under the imposed
curfew until

L PR R ri1End 0@ Togno: TOFIGE

{Graph 1: GDP Growth)

26" May 2020. As a result, GDP of the country recorded negative growth rates in their economic

activities in this second quarter. This has led to an unprecedented fall in the economy by 16.4
percent in the second quarter of 2020,

In the third quarter of the year 2020, afier the first wave of the Covid -19 pandemic, the country
experienced a recovery of the economy after the contraction reported in the first and the second
quarters of this year. The normalization of business activities and returning to new-normal, in
day to day lifestyle of the people resulted in recording a 1.3 percent positive growth rate in the
cconomy for the first time for the year 2020,

However, the beginning of the fourth quarter marked the starting and spreading of the second
wave of the Covid — 19 pandemic and it continued to spread throughout the country and
throughout the fourth quarter and beyond that as an outbreak. Though, amidst the second wave,
economy continued to carry out most of the business activities except very few: such as tourism.
even under the Covid -19 imposed restrictions. This has been resulted in the expansion in the
economy in the fourth quarter by 1.3 percent. Hence, as a whole, the GDP growth rate of the year

2020 recorded a shrinkage by 3.6 percent when compared to the 2.3 percent of expansion
recorded in the year 2019,
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Inflation

o e } The Central Bank of
.n:h'.-lm:a {CCR & NOPT - Yenr an Year Si7 inka E:xpected i
maintain the inflation
within  4-6 percent

AL corridor  in the
- oL / L foreseeable future as a
/‘/\- S policy guideline.

During the year, the
inflation measured on
National  Consumer
ey SE S R sy s e e e N S Price Index (NCPI)

(Graph 2: Inflation (CCP1 & NCPI)- Year on Year

on a roller-coaster as it ranges from 4.60 percent to 8.10 percent. Headline inflation based on the
Colombo Consumer Price Index (CCPL 2013=1 00) remained within the targeted range of 4-6 per
cent except in February (6.20 percent).

Monetary Policy Decisions and Policy Rates

During the year 2020 Sri Lanka faced an emergency health situation due to the COVID — 19
global pandemics, which in tumn significantly impacted the country’s economy. The Central

Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL) launched immediate policy and relief measures to assist the
Government of Sri Lanka.

The several monetary easing measures were adopted by the CBSL to bring down the all the
interest rates at the historical low levels and to expand the credit growth to support economic
activities. Accordingly, the CBSL reduced the policy interest rate of Standing Deposit Facility
Rate (SDFR) by 150 basis points and Standing Lending Facility Rate (SLFR) by 350 basis points
during the year. Further, the CBSL lowered the Statutory Reserve Requirement (SRR) on all
rupee liabilities of Licensed Commercial Banks by 300 basis point during the year.

Policy Rate Beginning of End of the Change
the Year Year (bps)
Standing Deposit Facility Rate 7.00% 5.50% (150)
Standing Lending Facility Rate 8.00% 4.50% (350)
Statutory Reserve Requirement 5.00% 2.00% (300)
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Monetary Policy Decisions

G A5 2020 CafaTiaen
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The Average Weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) continued to drop throughout the vear,
which was in high single digits at the beginning of the year but gradually declined over the
period. The AWPR. which clocked in higher single-digit rates pitched down to mid-single-digit
rates by the end of the year. The drop in AWPR was mainly fueled by the CBSL’s decision to cut
its’ policy rates in a bid to safeguard the economy during the unprecedented times on the face of
global pandemic. The Central Bank’s decision to cut down the policy rates had positive impact
on the AWPR as the figure which was 9.68% in January has reduced to 5.83% in December.
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{Graph 3: AWPLR against SRR, SLF and SDF. Source: CBSL website)

The spread between Average Weighted Lending Rate (AWLR) and AWPR remain at 390-600
bps levels throughout the year as it is evident from the below graph both rates moves in the same

pattern. Also, it is evident that policy decisions taken by the CBSL had a clear impact on both
AWLR and AWPR,

The Average Weighted Deposit Rate (AWDR) and Average Weighted Fixed Deposit Rate
declined from 8.94% and 11.07% respectively to 5.8% and 7.14% at the end of the vear,

Moreover, the Gap between AWLR and AWDR has declined from the beginning of the year to
the end remaining at 550-475 bps.

10
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Private Sector Credit Growth

It is evident that the private sector credit growth has begun to move in the right direction, which
is upward, as private sector credit growth is one of the key elements of economic growth. With
the outbreak of Covid-19 in 2019 the private sector credit growth continued to dip since there
were subdued economic activities owing to nationwide lockdowns, lack of consumer demand
due to loss of employment and businesses remained sidelined from undertaking major projects.

As at December 2019, the private sector credit growth was 4.20% compared to the January 2019
figure of 14.60%.

As at January 2020 the
private sector credit growth
' recorded 4.50%. 30bps above
the previous month and
continued (o maintain the
positive momentum till April
as it reached 7.60%, however
with  lockdowns Colombo
suburbs and certain areas in
some districts due to the
Covid-19 second wave and
the risk  of  another
countrywide lockdown
looming around the private
sector credit growth began to

drop.
.'|i.|.'|\,'.
o, Gy & & o & B " i o =
. S O o & By the end of September, it
T e Fia v'}“ P ol Al P S g P R Ry s a :
o % T Wl R reached 4.20%, but with
positive news such as opening
. o airpo SUCCESS al
s | 1Rt L0 Tl Frnate Serlol ss—3g| { radi 1 howeranen Lredit to Puidic Coroordlns up l'tS, FWEL Sbﬂ]l II‘:HIS

of vaccines cause the credit to
grow once again and as at

December 2020 its 6.50%.
Graph 6: Credit Growih
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The CBSL's decision to cut the policy
rates there by exerting down pressure on
the lending rates seems to have worked as
we can clearly see the private sector has

=== growth, even though it has grown in a
= snail-pace.

Graph 7: Private Sector Credit growth
Exchange Rate

The LKR hasn’t depreciated much against USD as the spot hovered in 180-190 range throughout
the year. With the highest been recorded in Apnl. L.e. 190.71 and lowest been 181.34 in January,
overall the LKR has depreciated merely by 2.3% in the vear 2020. When compared to GBP and

EUR the LKR has performed below-par than against USD as LKR has depreciated by 12.6% and
5.8% against EUR and GBP respectively.

The LKR has performed
well against INR and PKR
in 2020, but has been
below par with MYR, BDT
~SNY and THB, The INR and
: PKR has by depreciated by
2.40% and 3.36%
respectively in 2020, above
the LKR depreciation of
2.30%: as both countries
been significantly impact
by the outbreak of Covid-
19 as the USD generated
_ from exports and tourist
& W e S # & s arrival dried up. THB was
i = W de dE able to outperform all of its
peer countries as the
currency appreciated

SR D000

SAGA0G

| £0.0800

FLELEA TP

—_—10 ——GREE EURL

Graph 8: LKR performance against USD, GBP and EUR

3.88% against the USD as the country is running on a large trade surplus and decisions taken by
hawkish central bank.

12
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Foreign Holding of Government Securities

During the period foreign holding of the government securities dipped drastically from Rs
107.93 bn to Rs. 6.83 bn, a 94% YoY drop, even though the maximum threshold for foreign
holding of government securities (G-sec) is 5% from the outstanding G-sec the actual holding as
at December was 0.10% compared to 1.92% in the beginning of the year. With continuous rate
slashes by CBSL (Statutory
Reserve Ratio 2 times and

Standing Deposit
W\MA """ Rate/Standing Lending Rate
- 4 times) the yields the Sri
Lankan G-secs provides to
i s, the foreigners  dropped
significantly, hence it was
evident that the foreigners
repatriating the funds either
to realize capital gain from

. A 4 ol A P! 7} i Y =i Al e Wi 2% " -
AR A U R S o7 & the drop of yields or seeking
s A it Ak - "e iy o g S = g o * ; : 3
G R A high generating yields in
Fogal Fareign Hedding (Rl s o2 bokeg s other countries.

Ciraph 9: Foreign Holding of Government Securities

External Sector Performance

During the year Sri Lanka was able to reduce the gap of current account by 25% from US$ 7,997
mn to US § 5,978 mn despite been battered by Covid-19. The main reason for the narrowing of
the gap in the trade balance was the fall of expenditure in imports by 19% which si gnificantly
higher to compared to the dip income from exports by 15%. as government took precautionary
measures 1o safeguard the LKR and domestic economy by restricting importation of certain
goods such as vehicles, tiles. The drop of exports was solely due 1o the lack of production
activities across Sri Lanka and subdued demand from forcign markets owing to the global
pandemic. The prices in the global market of certain £oods had also declined in the given period
due to the lack of demand which helped to reduce the said gap.

Earning from tourism was severely affected as Sri Lanka remain closed for tourists from mid-
March to December hence there were no earnings from the tourists, as we saw the figure plunged
to US § 958 mn from US $ 3,608 mn. The remittances from workers continued to grow from US
$ 6,716 mn in 2019 to US § 7,084 mn in 2020. The same trend was evident in the CSE as in
2020 it recorded US $ 224 mn capital outflow which is US § 188 mn higher the outflow recorded
m 2019. The main reason for repatriation of the capital were the risk of Sri Lankan economy on
the face of the global pandemic and the foreigners was seen realizing capital gain as both indices
(ASI and SLS&P20) continue to grow on the back of demand seeing from local retail investors.
In the year 2020, Sri Lanka didn’t conduct any International sovereign bond (ISBs) auctions as
inflows to government was US § 1,940 mn compared to US $ 6,736 mn in 2019, where CBSL
conducted two ISBs in March and June amounting to US § 2,400 mn and US $ 2,000 mn
respectively.

13
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Foreign Reserves

The gross official reserves of Sri Lanka stood US $ 5.7 bn whilst it was US $ 7.5 bn in the
beginning of the 2020, In July reserves increased to US$ 7.1 bn from US $ 6.7 bn recorded in
prior month due US § 400 mn swap with IRB and due to U S § 1 bn repayment in October 2020
the reserves dropped to US $ 5.9 bn from US $ 6.7 bn in September.

The right-hand column shows the adequacy of the reserves to finance the import needs of the
couniry provided that there will be no income from exports. During the year that figure remain

at same levels without much deviation despite the drop-in reserves. since the expenditure on
imports was declining.

This extensive drop in reserves has resulted credit rating agencies downgrading Sri Lankan debt
outlook: as S&P downgrading CCC+ stable in December 2020 following the Fitch downgrade in
November to CCC and Moody’s downgrade in September to Caal. All three agencies
downgraded Sri Lanka by 1 class citing default risk due to upcoming foreign debt repayments:

however, Sri Lanka was able to successfi ully honor the repayment of US $ 1 bn due in October
2020.

Primary Dealer Industry Performance

Central Bank of Sri Lanka has been analyzed the performance of the Primary Dealers up to the

second quarter of 2020. Key Performance Indicators of Primary Dealer industry is given below
as per the CBSL data,

BT e (QE1 Qs Qea Qran gram |
Total Assets (Rs. Mn) 80,371.30 | 92.722.10 | 77,539.70 | 98.431.60 92,422.50 |
Total Gov. Securities Portfolio

Rs.Mn) _ 71,379.70 | 80,401.30 | 69,347.50 | 93,440.20 | 83.429.60
Reverse Repo (Rs. Mn) 6.640,60 | 10.138.60 | 6,048.20 | 3323.00 | 7.706.50
_Repo (Rs. Mn) | 64.495.60 | 76,684.20 | 60,314.10 | 80,528.30 | 70.451.00
Profit Before Tax (Rs. Mn) 2,008.5 | 491.0 1,060.4 1,049.4 4,602.2
Capital Adequacy Ratio 18.5% 20.0% 27.6% 30.2% 23.2%
Leverage (Times) 4.50 3.3 4.0 5 8.7

Met Interest Margin 2.4% 2.5% 2.6% 2.2% 2.6% |
Trading Gain Ratio 3.1% 0.3% 1.5% L1% | 67% |
Return on Assets (Annualized) 81% | 6.1% 5.9% 4.7% 12.6%
Return on Equity (Annualized) 49.6% 36.9% 34.6% 27.0% 69.3%
Cost to Income Ratio 10.6% 30.0% | 20.8% 18.7% 122% |

Whole Primary Dealer industry has recorded Rs.

100.00 Total Assets (PD 92,4 Bn Assets base in the first half of 2020

£0.00 Industry) Rs. Bn according to above data and the market share of

&0,00 NSB FMC in Assets base wise was 22% in that

40.00 l'otal Assets period and it was 21% in 2019 which shows 1%

20.00 ;NSH "MORs increment. And NSB FMC contributed 12% profit

- " before tax to the total PBT of PD industry upto
A e the second half of 2020.
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In the year 2020, the Company recorded an operational profit of Rs. 608 Million, the second
highest profit in the history. The year 2020 was very critical and difficult for every economy and
performances were poor in the Sri Lankan economy as well due to the Covid 19 pandemic.
However, NSB FMC created a remarkable milestone in its performance because of the strategies

followed, good decision making and teamwork.

Net Profit of the Company increased by 18% in 2020 to Rs. 608 Million from Rs. 515 Million in

2019 showing a remarkable performance.

S00 —

404}

Wo —————— - .
200 ———

100 ————— S —

2016 2017 2018 201% 2020

Realized Capital Gain from the sale of T-bills & bonds were Rs. 401

The net interest income
of Government securities
increased to Rs. 578.8
Million in this year when
compared to Rs. 428.6
Million in 2019, showing
an increase of 35 per
cent. The Company has
managed the funding of
the portfolio through
lowest possible rates with
the reasonable duration
level to achieve 3.5 per
cent Net inlerest margin.

.8 Million in 2020 compared

to Rs. 91.4 Million in 2019. The fee income of the company recorded Rs. 52.7 Million.
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Net Interest Income, fee Income and Net Trading Gain for last five years reflect as follows,

LT o
Net Interest Income Fee Income Net Trading Gain
-200 — = =
-400 -
2600 ——- 3 - =

2016 2017 2018 22019 =2020

The Company paid Rs 140 Million by way of Value Added Tax (VAT) and also provided Rs.

293 Million as income tax expense for 2020, Earnings Per Share (EPS) also increased to 3.58
from 3.03.

Net assets of the Company stood at Rs. 3,833 Million as at 31™ December 2020 in comparison to
Rs.3,337 Million as at 31" December 2019, This is mainly due to the increase in the net profit.
Total assets of the company stood at Rs. 16,881.7 Million by the end of 2020 compared to Rs.
15,986 Million in 2019 showing an asset growth of 5.6%. Among the total assets, Rs. 16,679 .3
Million was Financial Assets and it was 6.68% increment comparison to 2019. Trading Portfolio
of the Company records a 13% increase in 2020 and stood at Rs. 12,092.4 Million making the
highest contribution to the total assets.

Portiolio composition and the average portfolio yield of the Company as at 31.12.2020 has been
illustrated in the below charts.

Repo borrowings of the Company recorded Rs. 12,785 Million in 2020 compared to Rs. 12,413
Million in 2019.
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Risk Weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Company stood at 35% at the end of December

2020 while Return on Equity was 16.96%, Net Interest Margin was 3.58% while Return on Asset
was 5.48% which all made a remarkable performance surpassing the targets.
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Human Capital

The Company has fifteen directly recruited staff members and five stalf members assigned from
the NSB on secondment basis including the Chief Executive Officer.

The Company continued its commitments to develop its employees during the year. Further, the
employees are encouraged to follow job related courses conducted by the CBSL, IBSL and other

professional bodies to improve the knowledge. The Company also paid incredible bonus to its
staff as a trusted employer.

T'he Company has recruited a Compliance Officer and a Risk Officer to streamline the Middle
Office functions of the Company.

17
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: Customer Base

ai _ Customer base of the Company
:. . consists of Treasury Bill and Bond
Customers and Repo Customers, T-

2= S . ' Bill and Bond customer base was
286 i e e = declined at the end of 2020 by 7.8%
compared to end of 2019. However,
o0 - B - ; Repo customer base was increased
by 7.7% comparatively.
150 : 3 .
The NSB FMC currently has high
00 — . : net  worth individual and
institutional ~ customers.  Those
50 — — : = mainly include the large investment
. Funds of Sri Lanka. Customer base

mcludes Central Bank Provident

=

o

2019 2020 Fund, Private Provident Funds,
" T-Bill & Bond Customers  ®Repo Customers Universities Grant Commission
ete...

Government’s Monetary Policy decisions taken in 2020 o interest rate were highly affected to the
Treasury bill and Bond Customer base. Due to the lower return customers were switched to other

financial instruments like Fixed Deposits. Income tax imposed on interest income for individuals
also affected this drop.

Future Initiatives

NSB FMC will continue to grow its investments and trading volumes while diversifying its
business activities into fee income services. The company also has various initiatives planned to
enhance its customer base for effective and efficient fund base. The marketing strategies are
formed to take the company brand into high net worth customers.

The Company will establish a marketing unit and a research unit to strengthen the functions of
the Company. And the Company will implement the new Treasury system in line with its
Business Continuity Plans and to become more efficient in its business activities.

The Company has prepared the Strategic Business Plan for 2021-2023 and following initiatives
have been planned,

¥ Implementation of New Treasury System
# Establishment of Research Unit
# Formation of Marketing Team

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

Sti Lanka has also affected by the COVID-19 exacerbating pressures to many sectors which
requires a consolidated effort thorough implementation of structural reforms,

NSB FMC donated Rs. 1,000,000/ to the “Ttukama Fund™ in 2020 by undertaking its Corporate
Social Responsibility,

18
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Risk Management & Corporate Governance Report

In the course of conducting its business, financial institutions pose risks in order to realize
returns on their investments. On the other hand, risks are assumed to have the potential to wipe
out expected returns and may result in losses to the institutions. Therefore, one way or another,
risk management has always been on the prime concerns of financial institutions and successful
business strategy depends on taking informed, well-timed risks. Through effective risk
management framework, institutions will be able to optimize their risk-return trade off,

As a Primary Dealer Company, NSB FMC is mainly exposed to the following type of risks.

= Market risks

= Liquidity risks

* Operational risks

* Regulatory & Compliance risks

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of losses in positions arising from movements in market prices. These
market prices include interest rate risk, equity risk, foreign exchange risk and commodity risk,
Since NSB FMC is in the business of dealing in government securities and other debt securities,
the Company is exposed only to interest rates risk arising from fluctuations in market interest
rates.

In order to manage the market risk of the Company, NSB FMC has a well-defined limit structure

across the delegated authority levels. Further, NSB FMC operates in compliance with the rules
and regulations of the Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

Liguidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the inability of an institution to meet its obligations as and when they become
due, without adversely affecting the Company’s financial condition. Effective liquidity risk
management ensures NSB FMC’s ability to meet its obligations as they fall due and reduces the
probability of an adverse situation developing.

NSB FMC strives to manage the liquidity risk of the Company by obtaining adequate collateral
for its lending and timely monitoring of its cash flows.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal

processes, people and systems or from external events. The definition includes legal risk but
excludes strategic risk.

Operational risk can arise due to internal events such as the potential for failures or inadequacies
in the NSB FMC’s processes and systems (e.g. its IT, risk management or human resources
management, processes and systems), or those of its outsourced service providers.

In managing its operational risk, NSB FMC strives to follow the set internal controls, policies

and procedures in order to avoid losses originated from vulnerabilities in the operational
processes and appearances of threats which together cause operational loss events.

19
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Regulatory and Compliance Risk

Regulatory risk is the risk that a change in laws and regulations will materially impact on
security, business, sector or market. A change in laws or regulations made by the government or
a regulatory body can increase the costs of operating a business, reduce the attractiveness of
mvestment and/or change the competitive landscape.

Compliance risk is defined as the risk of legal sanctions, material financial loss, or loss to
reputation the Bank may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with laws, its own regulations,
code of conduct, and standards of best/good practice.

In order to manage the regulatory and compliance risk, the NSB FMC has always taken measures
lo operate within the set guidelines of the regulatory authorities. The Compliance Officer is

responsible for independently ensuring that operating and business units comply with regulatory
and internal guidelines,

21



Board of Directors

Ms. Keasila Jayawardena — Chairperson

Ms. Jayawardane was appointed as the
Chairperson of NSB Fund Management Co.
Ltd on 17.01.2020.

Skills and Experience

Ms Jayawardena is an Academic/ University
Lecturer, who has served as a Lecturer in
Political Science at the University of
Peradeniya for 15 years. She holds a
Bachelor’s (Honours) Degree and a Master's
Degree in Political Science from the
University of Peradeniya. She has served
cight years as a Chairperson of two
development banks,

Other Current Appointments

Chairperson, National Savings  Bank,
Chairperson, Sri Lanka Savings Bank.

Previous Key Appointments
Chairperson, Kandurata Development Bank,

Chairperson, Regional Development Bank,
Provincial Council Member.
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Mr. Ajith Peiris - Director

Mr. Ajith Peiris was appointed to the Board
of Directors of NSB Fund Management Co.
Ltd on 04.11.2020.

Skills and Experience

Mr Peiris is a First Class (Honours) BSc
Degree holder in Physical Science from the
University of Colombo and a Member of the
Association of Professional Bankers, the
Institute of Bankers of Sri Lanka, Sri Lanka
Institute of Credit Management and the Sri
Lanka  Institute of Training and
Development.

Other Current Appointments

General Manager/CEQO, National Savings
Bank, Director, Institute of Bankers of Sri
Lanka (IBSL), Director, Sri Lanka Banks’
Association (SLBA), Director, the Financial
Ombudsman, Sri Lanka (FOSL).
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Previous Key Appointments

Mr Peiris is a professionally qualified and
sound banker with a proven track record.
His banking career spans over 32 years at
NSB  since joining the Bank as a
Management Trainee in 1988, He has served
in many areas of the Bank, including Branch
Operations, Branch Administration, Retail
Credit, Tnternational Banking, Postal
Banking in the capacity of Branch Manager,
Zonal Manager, Assistant General Manager,
and Deputy General.

Mr. U G R Ariyaratne (Postmaster
General) — Director

Mr. Ranjith Ariyaratne was appointed to the
Directorate of NSB Fund Management Co.
Lid on 17.01.2020.

Skills and Experience

Mr Ariyaratne is a Sri Lanka Administrative
Service (SLAS) Special Grade Officer, who
counts over 26 years of experience in the Sri
Lanka Administrative Service. He holds
Bachelor of Commerce, Master in Sociology
and Postgraduate Diploma in Regional
Planning from the University of Kelaniya.
He has also completed a Postgraduate
Diploma
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in  Education from the University of
Peradeniya. Mr Ariyaratne has obtained a
Certificate of public Administration,
Certificate of General Management and
Capacity Building Programme for SLAS
Class 1 Officer from Sri Lanka Institute of
Development Administration (SLIDA).

Other Current Appointments

Postmaster General, Department of Posts,
Director National Savings Bank, Director
CRIB.

Previous Key Appointments

District ~ Secretary, District  Secretariat,
Polonnaruwa, Additional Secretary (Social
Development), Additional Secretary (Rural
Development) at the Ministry of Social
Empowerment and Welfare, Additional
Government Printer (Administration) at
Department of Government Printing,
Director General of Coconut Development
Authority, Senior Assistant Secretary (Land)
al the Ministry of Lands, Executive
Director/Deputy Director General
(Administration and Finance) of Mahaweli
Authority of Sri Lanka, Deputy Postmaster
General (North Western Province and
Central Province) of Department of Posts,
Divisional Secretary at the Divisional
Secretariat,  Mawathagama,  Assistant/
Deputy Commissioner (Kurunegala) of
Department of Agrarian Services, Secretary
to the Corporative Employees Commission,
North  Western  Province,  Provincial
Commissioner (North Central Province) of
Department of Probation and Child Care
Services, Assistant Divisional Secretary,
Divisional Secretariat, Rajanganaya,
Thirappane, Assistant Commissioner of
Land, Department of Land Commissioner.
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Ms. Manohari Abeyesekera — Director

Ms. Manohari Abevesekera was appointed
to the Board of Directors of NSB Fund
Management Co. Ltd on 17.01.2020.

Skills and Experience

Ms Abeyesekera holds a Bachelor of
Science Degree in Biological Science (First
Class Honours) and a Master of Business
Administration (MBA) from the University
of Colombo winning three gold medals. She
is also a Fellow Member of Chartered
Institute  of Management Accountants
(CIMA-UK) and The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka).
She is a prize winner at CIMA finals and
was the Chairperson of CIMA Sri Lanka
Country Network Panel in 2019, Ms,
Abeyesekera was elected to the CIMA
Global Council for a three year term
commencing June 2021. Ms Abeyesekera is
an Alumna of KPMG. She possesses 20
years post-qualifying experience. She has
successfully completed the Postgraduate
Diploma in  International  Relations
conducted by the Bandaranaike International
Diplomatic Training Institute winning the
Vernon Mendis Memorial Award. She has
had Executive Education at Indian School of
Business  (ISB)  Hyderabad,  Asian
Development Bank, Manila and BHF Bank,
Germany. She had served as the President
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MBA Alumni Association of University of
Colombo 2019-2020. Previously she had
served as an Executive Committee Member

in the International Chamber of Commerce
Sri Lanka,

Other Current Appointments

Director ~ National Savings Bank,
Committee members, CIMA UK Global
Member Engagement Committee.

Previous Key Appointments

Held multiple leadership positions at
HAYLEYS Group in an 18 year career from
2002-2020.  Accountant lLong Range
Planning Unit, Head, Strategic Business
Development, Hayleys PLC, Director
HAYLEYS Group Services and Fentons
Limited up to 31 October 2020.

Mr, M.T. Jayantha Perera — Director

Mr. M.T.J Perera was appointed to the
Board of Directors of NSB Fund
Management Co. Ltd on 02.06.2020.
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Skills and Experience

Mr Perera had served in National Savings
Bank for a period exceeding four decades
and retired in 2016 as a Chief Manager. He
has extensively involved in branch
operations exposing him to wider spectrum
of service delivery.

Other Current Appointments

Director of National Savings Bank, Director
of Sri Lanka Savings Bank.

Previous Key Appointments

Member of the Board of Janatha Estates
Development Board (JEDB) from 2010 to
2013.

Mr. Oshada Redrigo - Director

Mr. Oshada Rodrigo was appointed to the
Board of Directors of NSB Fund
Management Co. Ltd on 13.01.2020.

Skills and Experience

Mr. Rodrigo possessed LLB (Hons)
(Wolverhampton, UK), E-Diploma in
Human Rights (Colombo), Master of Human
Rights and Democratization (M.HR.D.)
(Colombo), Attorney-at-Law of the Supreme
Court of 8ri Lanka,
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He has been practicing as an Attorney-at-
Law in the Civil Courts, Commercial High
Court and Appellate Courts for the last 4
years,

Mr. H.K.D, Lakshman Gaminj— Director

T ey
T e A

Mr. H.K.D. Lakshman Gamini was
appointed to the Board of Directors of NSB
Fund Management Co. Ltd on 30.03.2021.

Skills and Experience

Mr Gamini is an experienced banker who
had served People’s Bank for a period
exceeding three decades and retired in 2014,
He had widely involved in international
banking and branch banking.

Other Current Appointments

Director at Three Star Logistics (PVT)
Limited, Director of National Savings Bank.

Previous Key Appointments
Vice Chairman of  State Printing
Corporation, Director of Skills Development

Fund, Ministry of Skills Development and
Vocational Training,
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Annual Report of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the NSB FUND MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED has
pleasure in presenting their Report together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year

ended 31" December 2020. The financial statements were reviewed and approved on 22™
February 2021,

Principal Activity
The Company’s principal activity is to carry on business as a Primary Dealer,
Stated Capital

The issued Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,700,000,000/- divided into 170,000,000 Shares
ol Rs.10/- each. The entire Share Capital is issued and fully paid and the sole shareholder is
NSB. Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 2,000 Million. There were no changes in
the principal activities of the Company.

Review of Operation and Future Developments

A review of the activities during the year is contained Market Performance of the Sri Lankan
Economy on pages 8-14 and the Company performance on pages 15-18 and the Future initiatives
on page 18, These reports form an integral part of the Annual Report.

Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (SLFRS) laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka
and complying with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

The I'inancial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31% December 2020, duly signed
by the Chief Executive Officer, Chairperson and one of Director of the Company and pages 36-
64 are form an integral part of the annual report of the Board of Directors.

Auditor General’s Report

Auditor General carried out the audit on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31%

December 2020 and their report on pages 32-35 on those statements which forms an integral part
of the annual report of the Board of Directors.

Going Concern

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going-concern basis in compliance
with the new Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS/LKAS) and in conformity with the generally
accepted Accounting Principles and applied consistently and in accordance with the Central Bank

regulations. Reasonable and prudent Judgments have been made where necessary when preparing the
financial statements.
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Capital Expenditure

The total capital expenditure incurred on fixed assets and intangible assets during the year
amounted to Rs. 8,258,723/-.

Donations

The Company donated Rs. ] 000,000/ 1o the “Ttukama Fund™,

Post Balanee Sheet Events

No circumstances have arisen since the date of the Balance Sheet, which would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the accounts.

Directors’ Responsibility

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements of
the Company.

Statutory Payment

All statutory payments EPF, ETF, PAYE Tax, VAT and Income Tax etc... have been paid on
due dates.

The Board of Directors

The Directorate, inclusive of the Chairperson of the NSB as the Chairperson of the Company,
consists of 06 members. The Company complics with the corporate governance practiccs
recommended by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka, the regulatory authority of the Company and
follow the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS/LKAS) adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

The Board of Directors are responsible for granting approval to annual accounts, the annual
budget and reviewing the financial performance of the company on regular basis. The Board is
also responsible for granting approval to staff appointments, promotions, salaries and major
capital expenditure. The Board has delegated the execution of corporate policy, management and
administration to a management team headed by the CEO. The management ensures that the
Board of Directors is provided with relevant background material to help make informed of the
decisions, and altogether ten Board meetings were held in 2020.
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Directors during the year 2020
Ms. Keasila Jayawardena - Chairperson (from 17.01.2020 to date)
Mr. 5 D N Perera (from 26.07.2014 to 07.02.2020)
Ms. Damitha Rathnayake (from 02.06.2020 to 09.1 0.2020)
Mr. Ajith Peiris (from 04.11.2020 to date)
Mr. U.G.R. Ariyaratne (from 17.01.2020 to date)
Ms. Manohari Abeyesekera (from 17.01.2020 to date)
Mr. Thiran De Silva (from 17.01.2020 to 12.10.2020)
Mr. Oshada Rodrigo (from 13.01.2020 to date)
Mr. Jayantha Perera (from 02.06.2020 to date)

Directors® Interest

None of the Directors had a direct or indirect interest in the contracts with the Company other
than those disclosed in Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Acknowledgement of the contents of the Report

As required by Section 168(1) (k) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007, the Board of Directors
hereby acknowledge the contents of this Annual Report.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Sgd.) (Sgd.)
Keasila Jayawardena Ajith Peiris
Chairperson Director
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Report of the Board Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committec (BAC) of the Company was constituted to assist the Board of
Directors in discharging its responsibilities and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities for,

(a) Integrity of the Company’s Financial Statements.
(b) Performance of the internal audit function.

(c) Performance of the external audit function,

(d) Integrity of Business Continuity Plan.

Composition of the Committee

The BAC comprises of the following Directors serving on the Committee during the year 2020.
Ms. Manohari Abeyesekera - Chairperson

Mr, Thiran De Silva - Member (resigned on 12.10.2020)
Mr. Oshada Rodrigo - Member

Mr. Jayantha Perera - Member (from 10.12.2020 to date)
Meetings

The Committee held three (03) meetings during the year 2020 and the attendance of the
Committee Members is given bellow,

Name Eligible to attend Attended
_Ms. Manohari Abeyesekera 3 3
Mr. Thiran De Silva 3 -
_Mr. Oshada Rodrigo 3 3 =
Reporting

The Committee directly reporis to the Board of Directors about its activities along with the
minutes of the mectings. The Commitiee is of the view that the terms of reference of the
Committee were complied in all material aspects.

(Sgd.)
Manohari Abeyesekera
Chairperson — Board Audit Committee
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Report of the Board Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The Board Human Resource & Remuneration Committee (BHRRC) constituted to responsible
for determining the remuneration policy (salaries, allowances and other financial payments)

relating to the company staff. The following activities were carried out by the Committee during
the year,

{a) Review the recruitments of the Company.
(b) Review promotions & confirmations of the stafT.
(c) Review the Medical Scheme of the Company.

Compeosition of the Commitiee

The BHRRC comprises of the following Directors serving on the Committee during the year
2020.

Ms. Keasila Jayawardena - Chairperson

Mr. U.G.R. Ariyaratne - Member

Ms. Damitha Rathnayake - Member (from 02.06.2020 to 09, 10.2020)
Mr. Ajith Peiris - Member (from 04.11.2020 to date)
Meetings

The Committee held four (04) meetings during the vear 2020 and the attendance of the
Committee members is given bellow,

_Name ] Eligible to attend Attended
_Ms. Keasila Jayawardena 4 _ 3
_Mr. U.G.R. Ariyarathna 4 2

Ms. Damitha Rathnayake 3 i3 .
_Mr. Ajith Peiris 1 1

(Sgd.)
Keasila Jayawardena
Chairperson - Board Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
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Report of the Board Integrated Risk Management Committee

The Board Integrated Risk Management Committee (BIRMC) has established 1o carry out the
following responsibilities,

(a) Assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibilities relating to establishing an
effective risk management framework in the Company.

(b) Implement the Integrated Risk Management policy and other risk related policies
approved by the Board of Directors and the periodic updating of the Company’s Risk
Management Framework.

Composition of the Committee

The BIRMC comprises of the following Directors serving on the Committee during the vear
2020,

Mr. Thiran De Silva - Chairman (from 17.01.2020 to 12.10.2020)
Mr. Jayantha Perera - Chairman (from 10.12.2020 to date)

Ms. Manohari Abeyesekera - Member

Mr. Oshada Rodrigo - Member

Meetings

The Commitiee held three (03) meetings during the year 2020 and the attendance of the
Committee members is given bellow,

Name Eligible to attend Attended
Mr. Thiran De Silva 2 2

_Ms. Manohari Abeyesckera 3 ) 2

_Mr. Oshada Rodrigo 3 3 -
(Sgd.)

Jayantha Perera
Chairman - Board Integrated Risk Management Committee
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Financial Statements
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MN5E Fund Management Company [td

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the NSB Fund Management Company Ltd for the year
cended 31 December 2020 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of
2018.

. Financial Statements
L.1 Orpinion

The audit of the financial statements of NSB Fund Management Company Ltd (The
“Company™) for the year ended 31 December 2020 comprising the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020 and the income statement, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the vear then ended,
and notes Lo the financial stalements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,
was carried oul under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the
Constitution of the Demacratic Socialist Republic of Sri lanka read in conjunction with
provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and the Finance Act, No.38 of [971. My
report to Parliament in Pursuance of provisions in Article [34(6) of the Constitution will he
tahled in due course.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial stalements of the Company give a true and Fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards.

1.2 Basis for Opinion

[ conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report, 1 believe that the audit
evidence [ have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for my opinion.
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1.3  Other information included in the Company’s 2020 Anpual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s 2020 Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon, which is
expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report. Management is
responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and 1 de not
express any torm ot assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
inforrmation identificd above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When | read the Company’s 2020 Annual Report, if | conclude that there are material
misslalements therein, 1 am required to communicate that matter to those charged with
covernance for correction. If further material uncorrected misstatements are existed those will
he included in my report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 134 (6) of the
Constitution that will be tabled in due course.

1.4 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible For the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management delermine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from marterial misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Company is required Lo
maintain proper books and records of all its income, expendilure, asscts and liahilities, Lo
enahle annual and periadic financial statements to be prepared of the Company,
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1.5 Audifor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the linancial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5ri Lanka Auditing Standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. [ also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the etfectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e (Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related o cvents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. [ conclude that a material uncertainty exists, [ am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report Lo the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify my opinion. My conclusions
are based on the audil evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s reporl. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to confinue as a going
CONCETTL

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves lair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding. ameng other malters,
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that |
identify during my audit.
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2. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2. National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 and companies Act. No. 07 of 2007 include
specific provisions for following requirements.

2.1.1 [ have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit and as
far as appears from my examination, proper accounting records have been kept by the
Company as per the requirement of section 163 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, Ne. 7 of
2007 and section 12 (a) of the MNational Audit Act, No. 19 o[ 2018.

2.1.2  The financial statements of the Company comply with the requirement ol the scction
151 of the Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007

2.1.3  The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018,

2.1.4  The financial statements presented includes all the recommendalions made by me in
the previous vear as per the requirement of section 6 (1) (d} (iv) of the National Audit
Act, No, 19 of 2018

2.2 Bascd on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limiled to marters
thar are material, nothing has come o my altention;

2.2.1  to stale that any member of the governing body of the Company has any direct or
indirect interest in any contract entered inte by the Company which are out of the
normal course of business as per the requirement of section 12 (d) of the National
Audit Acr, No. 19 of 2018

2.2.2 1o state that the Company has not complied with any applicable written law, general

and special directions issued by the governing body of the Company as per the
requirement of section |2 () of the National Audit Act, No_ 19 of 2018:

2.2.3 o state that the Company has not performed according to its powers, functions and
duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of
2018:

2.24 1o state that the resources of the Company had not been procured and utilized
economically, efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance
with the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit
Act, No. 19 of 2018.
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSTVE INCOME
Year ended 3] Decamber 2020

Interest neome
Interest Expense

Met Interest Income

Fees & Commission Income
Fee and Commission Fxpenses

Met Fee and Commission Income
et GaindLess) From Financial lesiruments a Fair Value throngh Pralit and

Loss
Qiher Income

Total Operating [nenme

Impairment Adjusiment

MNet Operating lncome

Persannel Costs

Dieprecilion & Amartization

Other Expenses

Operating profit before VAT & NBT
WAT an Finanefal Services

MET Expenss

Profit before Taxation

[ncame Tax Expense

Feafit Tor the Year

Other Compreliensive lncome

Other comprehensive income to be ceclassified to Ineome Statemcnt
Revaluation of Securities Gain / Loss T Bonds (FVTOCT

hther comprehensive income not to be reelassified to Ineome Statement
Actuarial GaindLoss) on Retirernent Benelit Obligaticon

Total Comprehensive income Tor the vedar
Exrnings Mer Share

Dividend Per Share (Rs.)

Figures in brackets indicate dedictions.
E

MNite 20210 201G
Rx. s,
4 1,501,182,386  1,449.314.804
5 (922, 406,445)  (1,020,726.437)
598,775.941 428588455
52,774,850 58,959,843
(5,500,029 (4,766,151
A6,074.821 54,193,692
6 471,652,283 471,618,504
7 (6,753) 15,678
1097396292 95441973
111,647 {102,726}
1,097,507,939 954317005
8.1 (83179200 (31,062,652)
(5,151,655) (1.722.805)
(22,994,665)  (18,174.103)
LOAL043,699  903.357.445
y (139,956,232) (119,928,301
; (15.423,168)
8 901,087 467 68005 8857
10 (292,941,448)  (752.396,495)
608,146,019 515,409,397
56,276,237 99 377,187
1,525,627 (481,431)
665947883 614307,148
1! 358 103
12 1.00 :

The accountivg policies and notes on pages 10 thraugh 34 form an intepral part of the finansial statements,

[9%]
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 3 Doecenther 20720

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Finanecial Assets at Fair Value through Profic and Loss { Trading)

Loans and Advances at Amaortized Cost

Financial Assets 2t Amartized Cost — Held-to-Colleer

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Equity Investments at falr value through other comprehensive income
Praperty, Flant & Equipren

lotanzible Asscis

EiOL Assar

Delerred Tax Assel

Orhcr Assets

Total Asseis

LIABGTLITIES & EQUITY

Laahiliries

Bareowings under Repurchase Agreenents
Amaount Due o Related Parties

Oifer Lishilities

Lease Liahility

Income Tax Pavahle

Creferred Tax Liakiliny

Retirement Benefis Obligalion

Total Liabilities

Euity

Sravad Capital
Fetained Eamnings
Special Risk Reserve

Cirher Keservss

Total Equity and Liakilities

Mot

14
(]
|7
15
]
210
2]
a2
]

11
Rs.

1,195,240
[2,092,391,974
12,520,518
3,926,608,853
GAB MIB, 165
2,000,000
0,293,677
5983554
30362623

_l4TE0LIT0
16,981,766.060 15 986,045,693

TR
s,

169,363,495
10,670,390,721
20,936,928
3,933,464.5943
1,009,705,774
2,000,000
3,349,802

| Bé G50
47,996,095
337,651
131311,610

12,785463,010  12.413,642,737
2,660,451 5,039,530
5,974,098 25,581,633

39,430,080 40,443 392
213,226,488 161,267,680
125,711 4
SIS0 2547418
13,048,694,868 12,648,527 383

1,00 EHD 0
1,250,07%,660
B65 558,198
17,455,384

1,700,000,000
962,444,519
713,571,693

(38,842,903

3833071091
_ L6AR1T6G,060

These Financial Statsments are in compliance with the requirements el the Campanies Act Wa 3 07 af 2007,

%”4«’ ______

Chiel Exscutive Officer

The Board of Dizesiors is respansikle Tor the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements, Signed for and on bebalf of

the board by:

Chairpersan

The acenunting palicies and notes on pages |0 through 34 fomm an integral part of the financial stetaments.
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited

STATEMENT OF CIHIANGES IN EQUITY

Year endad 31 December 2020

Balance as al 4 January 2009
Profit for the year

Cither Comprelensive Incomel Loss)
Toral Comprehensive Inzome
Transfoes

Balance asat 31 December 2019
Prafit for the weer

Oiher Comprebensive Income
Tottl Comaprehensies Inomme
Transfers

Chividend Paid

Balanceas at 31 December 2070

Figures in brackets indicate deducrions,
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Canital Reserve Fond s Tatal
“apita feserve fissng wrnings
Rs. s, lis, Hs, Rs.
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315,409 392 315409397
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(128,852 348

1,700,000,000

711,521,693

(35,842 8037 Q6L A4 518

3137123 309

GIR, 14E,G1Y

36,276,217 1,525 627

»

G 146 0=

51801 863

152,036,505

GO GTT Gl

- (192.036.509)

{170,000 000

G65,947 781

[ 130,800, 000

1,700,000, 50

#5558, 108

17,433,334 1,250,079.660

3.833,071,191

The sreounting policies and netss on pages 10 theougl 34 furm en integrel part of the financial slalements.
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NS5B Fund Management Company Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OWS

Year endead 31 December 2020

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Intarest Receipls

Inlerest Favment

Met Fee Income Receipls

Trading Income

Payment to Employees

WAT & MNBT on Financial Services
Feceipts from Other Operating Aclivities
Fayrment on Other Cperating Activities

Operating profit before change in Operating Assels & Liabilities

iInerease) ! decrease in Operating Assets
Financial Assats al FVTPL

Financial Assels al Amartdzed Cost — Loans & Advances

Financial Assers at Amortized Cost - Debt & Cther Instrumenl

Cther Assels
Increase / (decrease) in Operaling Liabilities

Finarcial Liabilities al Amortized Cost - Borrowines under Repurchase Agreesmen

Oither Liahilities

Met eash generated from operating activities before Ineome Tax

[rccime Tax paid

Net cash {used in) / from Operating Activitics

Cush Mows from Invesiing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Proceeds fram the sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Advances pald to Fixed Aszats

Financial Asses al FYTOCI

[rvesiment in LESLE

Nel cash (used in)from Tovesting Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Principal Faymenls on B0 Asser

Advance Payment on RO Assel

Dividends paid

Net cash from Financial Activities

Met increase/decrease) in Cash & Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents al lhe beginning of the vear
Cash and Cash Fguivalents at the end of the year

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cashoal Bank and Cash o Hand

Halance with Central Bank

Figures in brackets indicale deductions,

31,820,287

2020 2y
Rs. Rs.
1,609,990, 023 332,921,068
{9, 16,3700 (% 506, 064)
46,974,821 34,9539 843
401,562,532 01 A3E 058
{28,981 5354 (27833730
(155,219,903 (100,691,132
(23,010,.5040) (14,784,790
Q10,846,452 730103244
(1,422, 001,250 (4832359279
616,410 4,035,739
GR56,091 YL, 724,799
(3,940, 545) 200,746,975

CLO2T 851,920

(20,986,614 23,376,031
{154,795, 4649) (A2 104, 398,
{2410, 250, B85} (31,861,415)

(395,026,354)

(480,065 8 14)

{2,210,18%
(6,048,534}
(7,342,716}
417,973 840

(3,950,120

301,299
(36,497,937
692,801 373

(1,000,000

A02ITIAE

631,674,615

(5.520,000)

(1,031,661
[ HEELO00)

(170.000,000) :

(175,520,000

[168,173.47)
169,369,722

1,105,775

(3.921.661)

160,787,140
2,582,542
169 304,722

1,190,210
5,574

109,301,919
27,504

1,195,775

The accounting policies and notes on pages 10 through 34 form: an iegral parl of the Mnencial smemeants,

169,369,722

a9



NSB Fund Management Company Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

I. REPORTING ENTITY
NSE Fund Management Company Limited is a limited liability Company domiciled in Sri Lanka. The
registered office of the Company and the principal place of business is located at Wo, 400, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.

1.1 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The Company is a primary dealer ensaped in trading government securitics in the o el marker,
i 3 S =) |

1.2 Parent Enterprisc

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of National Savings Bank.

1.3 Approval of Financial Statements

The Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 were authorized for the issue by the Direclors
on 220272021

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements which comprise the statement of financial position, the statement ol comprehensive
income, stutement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows, together with the accounting palicies
and notes (the “financial statements™) have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
(SLFRS/LKAS) as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka) and the
requirement of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007,
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N5B Fund Management Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2020

2.

2.1

22

2.3

T
£

15

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Fresentation and Functional Currency

The Tnancizl statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, the Company's functional and presentation
currency, which is the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

The significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 3 below.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost hasis except for the
following material items in the statemnent of linancial pasitian:

a Financial Assels desiznated at fair value through profit or losses and Debt Instruments al fair value
through other comprehensive income are measurad ar faic value.

. Loans and  Advances, Deb! [nstruments ar Amortized Costoand  Borrowings under repurchaze
agreements arc measured at amortized cosl.

= The liability for defined benefit obligation is recognized as the present value of the delined beneiil

abligation

Comparative Information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company with those of the previous  financial
vear in accordance with LKAS 01 prezentation of financial statements.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Sii Lanka rupees, which is the functional currency of Company,

Use of Estimates and Judpment

The preparation of linancial statements in conlormity with SLIFRS requires management (o malce judgments,
estimates and assumptions thal afTect the applicatien ol accounting policies and the I{‘[]l.’:ul{.d amaounts of agsels,
‘l abilities, income and expenscs. Judgments and estimates are based on historical experience and ather faclors,

including expectations that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, Hence actual resylts may
dllrf.,l {rom those estimates and judsmenral decisions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimares are
recognized in the period in which the estimale is revised and in any future any periods affected. Information
about significant areas of estimation uncerlainty and critical judgments in applying accounting pelicies that
kave the most signilicant effect on the amounts recosnized in the lnancial statements is included in the

following notes:
Tax

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the amount and timing of
future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and cmnplewmg.
of existing contractual agreements, Differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions should
necessitate future adjustiments to tax income and cxpense already recorded. Accordingly, based on such
reasonable estimates the Company estahlishes the provisions to be made during the financial vear.



NSB Fund Management Company Limitled
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2020

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

The determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded an the Statement of
Financial Position for which there is ne observable market price are determined using a variety of valuation
technigues. The inputs Lo these models are derived from observable market data where possible.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly
transaction between market participants al the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumplion that the transaction to sell the assel or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal marker, in the maost
advantageous markel for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageons marker must be
acceasihle by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the assel or liability, assuming that market parlicipants acl in their economic best interese.

A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability Lo senerate
cconomic benefits by using the assel in ils hizhest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
thut would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are apprapriate in the circumslances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure lair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unebservable inputs.

All assers and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
calegorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the Towest level input that js
significant to the lair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) markel prices in active markets Tor identical assers or liabilities

Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant ro the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observahle
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant lo the fair value

measurament is unohservable,
Retirement Benefit Obligation

The cost of retivement benefit obligation is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method. The Projected
Unit Credit method involves making assumptions about expected salary increment rate, Disconnt/Interest rates
and stalT wrnover factor. Due o the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and long term
nature, a defined benefit abligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
revigwed at each reporting date. Details of the key assumptions used in the estimates are contained in Note 28,

Going Concern
The management has made an assessiment of its ability to continue as a acing concern and is satisfied that it
has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermare, management is nol aware of

any malerizl uncertainties that may cast significant doubl upon the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. Therefore, the Financial Stalements continue to be prepared on a poing concern basis.
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

X ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policics set out below have been applied consistently to all financial periods presented in these
financial sratements.

ASSETS AND BASES OF THEIR VALUATION
3.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with banks, and bank overdralls,

32 Financial Instroments
i)  Classification of Financial Instrumenis

The Company classifies its linancial assats into the following measurement categories;
* Those 1o be measurced at fir value {either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss); and
* Thaze ro be measured at amaortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing financial assets and the contractual wrms
ol the financial assets' cash MNows.

through profit or loss or is required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit or loss such as derivative
liabilities.

i) Financial Assets measured at Amor(ized Cost

Brele Tnscraments

Investments in debl instruments are measured at amortized cost where they have:

= Contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent aolely payments of principal and
interast on the principal amount cutstanding; and

= Are held within 4 business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash Hlows.
These debt instruments are inlizlly recognized ar fair value plus dircetly attributable transaction costs and
subseguently measured at amortized cost. The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-siage
expectad credit loss model described below in Node (vi) Impairment of financial assels

fi) Financial Assets measured at Fair Yalue Through Other Comprehensive Income

reft Inscrasnicnis

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through ather comprehensive income where they have:

» contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely pavments of principal and
interest on the principal amount ourstanding; and

» are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
linancial assets.

These debt instruments are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable wansaction costs and
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included in other
comprehensive income within a separate component of equity, Impairment losses ar reversals, interest revenue and
foreign exchange zains and losses are recognized in profit and loss. Upon disposal, the cummulative gain or loss
previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to the income statement.

The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model as applied to financial
assefs at amortized cost. The expected eredit loss model is described below in Nate (vi) Impairment of financial assels.
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited
NOTES TO T1E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 21 December 2020

Egquity fnstruments

[nvestment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor cantingent consideration recognized by the
Company in a business combination to which SLFRS 3 ‘Business Combination’ applies, are measured al fair value
through ather comprehensive income, where an irrevocable election has been made by the management. Far
portfolios where management does not consider an irrevocable election of adopting fair value through other
comprehensive income, by default such investments shall be measured at fair value through profit and loss.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or less. Dividends on
such investments are recagnized in profit or loss.

iv) Items at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

ftems ul fair value through prolit or loss comprise;
(2} Items held for rading:
(b} ltems specifically designated as fuir value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and
{c) Dcht instruments with contraciual rerms that do not represent solely pavments of principal and interest,

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is initially recognized at fair value, with fransaction
costs recognized in the income stateiment as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or
losses are recognized in the income statement as Lhey arise.

Where a financial asset is measured al fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included 1o reflect the credit
worthiness of Lhe counterparty, representing the movement in fair value attributable o changes in credit risk,

fa) Financial fnstruments Held for Trailiing

A financial insttument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfalio of financial instruments thal are managed
together and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not in a qualifying hedge
relationship.

Trading derivatives and trading securitics are classified us held for trading and recognized at fair value,

(b) Financial Instruments designated as measured at Fair Vilie Through Profit or Loss

Upon initial recognition, linancial instruments may be designated as measored at fair value through profit or loss. A
linancial assel may only be designated at fair value through prolit or Toss if deing so eliminates or siznificantly
reduces measurement or recognition inconsistencics (1.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise
arise from measuring financial assets or labilities on a difTerent hasis,

A financial liability may be designated ar fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or signilicantly reduces an

accounting mismatch or;

= Ifa host coneract contzins one or maore embedded derivatives; or

If financial assets and liahilities arc both managed and their performance evaluared on a fair value basis in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy,

Where a linancial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value attributable to
changes in the Company’s own credil quality is caleulated by determining the changes in credit spreads above
ebservable market interest rates and is presented separately in other comprehensive income.

v) Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

Derivative linancial instruments are contracts whose value is derived from one or more underlying price, index or
other variable, and typically comprise of instruments such as swaps, forward rate agreements, futures and options.

All derivatives are recognized in the balance sheet at fair value and are classificd as trading except where they are
tesignated as a part of an cffective hedge relationship and classified as hedging derivatives. The carrying value of a
derivative is remeasured at fair value throughout the life of the contract. Derivatives are carried as assels when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative,
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

vi]) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following caleparies
ol linancial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

* Debt instruments measured at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income;

» Loan commitments; and

* Financial guarantee contracts,

Mo ECL 15 recognized on equity investments.
Financial assets migrate through the following three stages based an the change in credit risk since initial recognition:
Stape |2 12-months ECL

For exposures where there has nol been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that is not
eredil impaired upen origination, the portion of the lifetime BECL associated with the probability of delault events
oceurring within the next 12 months is recognized. Company determines 12 month ECL from customers whom are
not significantly credit deteriorated.

Stage 2: Lifetime LCL - not credit impaired

For exposures where there has been a signilicant increase in credil risk since inilial recognilion but is not credit
impaired, # lifetime ECL (i.e. reflecting the remaining lifetime of the financial assel) is recognized,

I consistent with the palicies of the Company, significant deterioration is measured through the rebuttable
presumption of 30 days past due for loans and receivables in line with the requirements of the standard.

Stage 3: Liletime ECL — credit impaired

Exposures are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
furure cash flows of thal asser have occurred. For exposures that have become credit impaired, a liletime ECL s
recopnized and interest revenue is calculated by applying the effecrtive interest rate o the amortized cost {net of
provision) rather than the gross carrying amount.

fetermining the Stage for fmpaivment

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credil risk for
exposures since initial recognition by comparing the risk of defaull ocewming over the expected life hetween the
reporting date and the date ol initial recognition. The Company considers reasonable and supporiable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost or effort lor this purpose. This includes quantitative and gualitative
information and also, forward-looking analysis,

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as asset quality deleriorates. [, in a subsequent period, asset quality
improves and also reverses any previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the
provision for doubliul debts reverts from lifetime ECL to 12-menths ECL. Exposures that have not deteriorated
significantly since origination, or where the deterioration remains within the Company’s investment grade criteria, or
which are less than 30 days past due, are considered to have a low credit risk. The provision far doshtful debts for
these financial assets is based on a 12-months ECL. When an asset is uncollectible, it is written ofT against the related
provision. Such assets are written off afler all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the
loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off reduce the amount of the BX[IENS5C
in the income statement,

The Company assesses whether the credit risk on an exposure has increased significantly on an individual or
collective basis. For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial instruments are grouped on the
hasis of shared credit risk characteristics, taking into account instrument type, credit risk ratings, date of initial
recagnition, remaining term Lo maturity, industry, ol the barcower and other relevant factors.



NSB Fund Management Ccrmr_many [imited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2020

Measurement of ECLx

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probability-weighted estimates of expecred loss, and are measured as follows:

+ Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls over the
expected life of the financial asset discounted by the effective interest rate. The cash shortfall is the difference
between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance wilh the conteace and the cash flaws that the Company
expects (o receive.

* Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the aross carrying amount
and the present value ol estimated future cash flows discounted by the effective interest rate,

* Undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are dus
to the Company if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

* Financial guarantee contracts; as the expected payments to reimburse the halder less any amaunts that the Company
EXECTS (D FECOVEr.

For further details on how the Company caleulates ECLs including the use of forward looking information, refer to

the Credir quality of financial assets scelion in. For details on the effect of modifications of loans on the measurement

of ECL refer to note on Provision for expected credit loss,

ECLs are recognized using a provision for doubtful debts account in profit and loss. In the case of debl instruments
measured at Tair value through olther comprehensive income, the measurement of ECLs is based on the three- slage
approach as applicd to financial assets al amortized cost. The Company recognizes the provision charse in profit and
lass, with the corresponding amount recognized in other comprehensive income, with no reduction in the CArrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet,

linpairment Charges on Loans and Advances

Tadgment iz required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of [ulure cash flows when
determining an impairment less for loans and advances. In estimating these cash (ows, the Company makes
Judgments mainly about the borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value of collateral. These estimates
are based on assumptions ahout a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the
impairment allowance,

A collective assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan portfolio (such as credit guality { levels
of arrcars, credit wtilization, ete, },oand concentrations of risk and cconomic data {including fevels of GOP Grawth
Kate ewc.).

vii) Recognition and Derecognition of Financial [nstruments

A linancinl assel or Fmancial liability @s recosnized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party Lo the
contractual provisions of the instrument, which is generally on trade dare. Loans and receivahles are recosnized when
cash is advanced (or settled) to the borrowers,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized initially =i fair wvalue, All other financial assets are
recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual cash Nows from the asser expire or it fransfers jts
rights to receive contractual cash flows on the financial assel in a transaction in which substantizlly all the risks and
rewards ol ownership are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the
Company is recognized as a separate asset or liahility,

A linancial liability is derecognized from the balance sheet when the Company has discharged s obligation or the
contract is cancelled or expires,



N5B Fund Management Company Limited

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

3.3

3.31

3.4

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the asset.

Purchased software that is integral lo the functionality of the related equipment is capilalized as & part of
equipment.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recopnized in profit and loss on & straight line basis over the periods appropriate to the
astimated usclul life of the different Lypes of assets an the rates given below.

Furnitere and Fittings 0% p.a.
Computer and Louipment  20% pa
Cfice Equipmen 1% poa
Swift Cquipment 25% poa,
ROL Azset Cver the Lense Period

Drepreciation of an asset beging when 1t s available for use and ceases ar the earlier of the dates on which the
asset 1s classified as held for sale or s derccognized. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values
are reazsessed al the reporting date.

Depreciation is charged from the date ol use until the date of disposal or transfer.

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic bengfits will flow to the entity and the
cast of the assel can be measurcd reliably, Intangible assets with linite useful lives are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

The usclul lives of intangible assets are assessed (o be cither finite ar indefinite. Intangible asseis with finite
lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there i an indication
thal the irlangible assel may be impaired. The amorlization period and the amortzation melhod for an
intangible asset with finite useful Jife are reviewed al least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected
nsefil life or the expected pattern of consumptions of future economic henefits embodiad in the assets is
accounted for by changing the amortization period of method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimales. Amortizations expense on intangible assets with finile lives is recognized in prolit and
loss on the straighi-line basis over the estimated useful lives, from the dale they are available for use. The
estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite life iz as follows:

Intangible Assets § Years



NSB Fund Management Company Limited

NOTLES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3] Decemnber 2020

36

el

LIAEBILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

The liability recognized in the Statement of Financial position in respect of defined henefit plan is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date. The defined benefit obligation is caleulated
annually using the projected Unit Credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows using the interest rates that apply to the currency in
which the benefit will be paid and that have terms to maturily approximating to the terms of the related
linbilivy,

Defined Contribution Plans - Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays lixed contributions
into a separute entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Employees are
eligible for Employees” Provident Fund contributions and Employess” Trust Fund contributions in line with
respective slatutes and regulations. The Company confributes 12% and 3% of gross emaluments of employvess
o Employees® Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund respectively and is recognized as an EX[Ense in
profit and loss in the periods during which services are rendered by emplayees.

Short-term Benefits

short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
relatad service is provided,

Mon-derivative Financial Liahilities

The Company initially recognizes debl securilies issned and subordinated liabilitics on the date that they are
originaled. All other financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date at which the Company
becomes a party (o the contractual provisions ol the instrument,

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are dischareed or cancelled or
cxpire.

Financial assets and lizhilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of linancial position
when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on & net
hasis or to realize the asset arid sette the liability simultaneously.

The Company has the following non-derivative financial liabilities: Borrowings under repurchase agrecments
and ather payaliles,

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent Lo initial recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method,

Provisions

A provision s recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present lepal or constructive

obligalion that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation.
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 Deceamber 2020
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3.8.1

351

3.8.1.2

3.48:.1.3

Income Statemaent
Revenue Recognition

Interest and Similar Income

For all Tinancial instruments measured at amortized cost, interest bearing financial assets classificd as
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss, interest income is recorded using the
effective interest rale, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected lile ol the financial instrument or a shater period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. The calculation lakes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument {for
example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly atributable 1o the
mstrument and are an integral part of the effective interest rate, but not future credit losses,

Fee and Commission Income

Fee and commission income inclide sarvics charges, Trustee Fees, Custodian Fees, Collateral Manager Faes,
TS Fees which are recognized when the related services are perfonmed.

Trading Income

Gains or Josses arising from the sale of dealing securities are accounted for an the date of ransaction in
profic and loss,

Expenses
Interest and Similar Expenses

Far all financial instruments measured al amaortized cost, borrowings under repurchase agreements, interest
expense is recorded vsing the effective interest rate, which is the rate thar exactly discounts estimated future
cush receipls through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter perind, where eppropriate, 1o
the net carrying amount of the financial habilivy. The caleulation takes into account all contractual terms of
the lnancial instrument and incledes any fees or incremental costs thal ere directly anributable o the
insteument and are an intearal part of the effective interest rate, but not fulure creditl losses.

Income Tax Fxpense

Income lax expense comprizes of current and delerned tax. Current and Deferred tax are recognized in profil
and loss cxeept to the extent that it relates to ilems recounized directly in equity, when it is recopnized in
cyuily.

Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rales cnacled at the
reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous vears,

Detferred Tax

Deferred lax is recognized in respect of temporary diflerences hetween the carrving amounts of assets and
liabilities for fnancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Delerred tax s
meastred ar the tax rales thal are cxpected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse,
based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reparting date.

A delerred tax asset is recognized only Lo the extent that it is prabable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary dilTerence can he utilized. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it iz no lenger probable that the related tax henefir will be
realized.
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Value Added Tax on Financial Services

The basis for the computation of Value Added Tax on financial services is the accounting profil before
income tax adjusted for the economic depreciation computed on prescribed rate and emoluments of
employaes,

3.9 Statement of Cash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the “Direct Method™ of preparing cash flows in
accordance with the LKAS 7. Cash and cash equivalents cotnprise short-term, highly liquid investment tha

is readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
The cash and cash cquivalents include cash in hand, balances with banks.
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-3

il

.2

INTEREST INCOME AT iy

Rs. s,
Interest on Tregsury BillaTonds R, Repo 1L 471,088,069 1,406,504, 474
Interest on Debentures e 2 403 7117 427370420

501,182,386 1449314894

INTEREST EXPENSE 2020 201
Iis. Hs.
Interest Expense on Repurchase Agreements 02 dda s I,ﬂ?ﬂ,'azﬁ,ﬂ’.’__
U2T ik dd5 R L e v

NET GAINALOSS) FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS

0 2
Its, Rs.
[zlised 41, Bn RN 01438, 058
Lnrealised G, 7Y 451 KRR EIET
471,652,283 71618904
OTHER INCONMIE 20210 R
Rs. Hs,
Frafit an Fixed Assels Transfor Eemaval - (M8
Other Income {h,753) 14,630
(6,753) 18,678
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 20 R
Rs. s,
Profit befors tasxation is stated afer charging all expenses including the fol lowing
Anditars Renumeration 1,730,750 1212 800
Depreciation on PPE 1,266,518 1037227
Amatisation ol Tntangille Assels 251 564 T
Perseniel Costs (8,13 IH31T 20 R H N STl
Personnel Costs 220 e
Its. s,
Sularics PLTI0L704 18,345 8482
Defined Contributian Plan Cost - EPF and ET7 557,764 1,478,438
Lrefined Benefit Man Cost - Retivement Graning 393,224 £R0,751
Crther SalT Cost 0,035,208 10,757,601
2831720 31 062,657
Fersanel Cost of Seconded Employees 20240 209
s, Rs.
Defined Cantribution Plan Cost - EPF and ETE 1,020,553 R
Caontrilsietan to Fension Fund Aln,da2 07,010

VAT ON FINANCIAL SERVICES
The value baze for value aidied tax Tor the COMmpany iz the ':I-SJ_il.lh“:(] Hﬂ':-ﬂlll'llil'l_l'% IH._””[ befare tox and emluments 1I|“t|1‘.-p|l:l}'l3l':h.

The adjusiment 1o the sccovnting profit befare tax is for ecomomic depreciation computad an prescribed rates, instoad of the
rates adopted it the Mmancial statemenis,

a1
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i, INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current Income Tax
Current Income Tax charge on ordinary activities for the R
Underf{Cver} Provision of current taxes in respect of priar years

Deferred Income Tax
Dreferred Taxation Charged Reversal)
Income Tax Expense Reported in the Income Statement

Reconciliation between Currend Tax Expenses and the Accounting Profit

Acommting Profi A Loss) belome Tax from Continning Cperations
lneame not Liable for Tax

Oher Aggregate Disallowed ltems

Other Apgregate Deducrible lieins

Chualilying Pavinents

Taxalde Profit

Income Tax Rate

Current [ncome Tax Expense

I, EARNINGS PER SHARE

2020 009
Hs. HRs.
202, 180,654 232,801,060
188,392 -
292 478,080 252 RAL,060
465,362 [264,565)
202 941 448 232,595,495
iz min
Rs. s,
Uk VR A6 TOE 005 RAY

L5007 5005
(7,500,651
(1 ,Hﬂ_ﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂj

138,314,425
{3,245,099)

1,0435,534,621

903,073,213

28% 28%
292,189,694 252861060
_ 29LI89694 252861060

The caleulation of ezcnings per share i base:d on profit atiribulable o he ordinary sharcholders Tor the vear, divided by the

averags number of ordinery shares in issue during the year and ealenfated as forllovwes;

Prefic Atiriburable to Ordinary Sharchalders
Weighted Average Mumbers of Ordinary Shares
Famings Per Sharz

12. DIVIDEND PEIL SHARE

2020
Hs.

Gl 146,009

min
Hs.

315,409,392

Dividend per share is caleulated by dividing the dividend by the nunsber of ordinary slares in issues as af the vear end

Weighted Averape Numbers of Ordinary Sheres
Dividends paid (12
Dvidend per share

170,000, 01 170, D00, D00
3.58 3.03
2020 2T
Rs. Rs.
130, D0 000 F70,000,000
170,008, 006 Z
H11] -
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13,

6.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Casly 2t Bank and Cash in Hard
Halanae with Central Bunk
Impairment Frovision

Cash & Cush Equivalents for the Furpose of Cash Flow Statement

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR YALUE THROUGH PROFTT AND LOSS (TRADMMG)

Treasucy Ralls
Treasury Bonds

LOANS AND ADVANCES AT AMORTIZED COST

Lowns & Advances from Hanks
Luans & Advances Tom Oiher Custamcrs

n2 2n
s, R,
100,201 L9311 919
5,574 77,804
129} (4,225}
1,195,746 L8 365 408
201200 iy
R, its,

A3, 03,050
6,053, 288,017

0,635,335 496
4,015,035, 237

Thee Cair valuz of the securives pledged for Reverse Repois Ra 13,302,071 (2019 - 1s, 23,004 957)

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST - HELD TO COLLECT

Trezsury Bonds

Crebentures

o084 T4
247,580

12,002,301.974 10,670,390,725
2120 2019
[tz R
12,320,518 20,036,928
12,320,518 201,936,928
20120 2y
It Rs,

SOMENNLEIG

133,590 454

Impazcment Provision (45.910) 1143.367)
S OTOODER55 383G e i
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGIH OTHER COMPRENENSIVE INCOME
200 Zilig
Its. Hs.
Tressury Sonds G480, 163 P0G Ve 774

B8, 008, 165

EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Investment in
Lanka Financizl Services Bureau Limited

£.,005,7113,774

2020 2010
Directors' I¥reetors'
Clast Valuatinn Cosl Valuntion
Rs. s, Iz, Rs.
E.GGU.ﬁﬂ[lu_ 2,060,000 2,000,000 2004, 0
2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,806,000
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1,

2il.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

Camputer Equipren)
Swift Equipment
Oiftice Equipment
Furniture & Filtings

Accumulated Depreciation

Balunce az ar
LR el 1]

Iis,

5,517,314

Additions

during the year

Ks.

1,125,100

[Hsposals/Transfers
during the vear
L5

Bulance as at
INAXZO20

Fls.

52,417

13803

U11.903 -
2009767 1085 086 1304 852
) B4, 205 ; _ 1B4eAgs
1041760 2,210,189 .

12,627,658

Babanee us at

Charpe far the

Deprecintion on

Balance as at

QT2 20 year [Msposals Translers AR i

R Hs. Rs. s,
Cuntputer Equipment 1441 57 R43,327 - 4,385,306
Swill Equipment S13,801 913,901
Cfliee Equipmeant SAEEVE 218,128 - B0u,004
Furniture & Fittings 135,509 LR REL 130,767

067667 I 266,315 - 6,333,980
Chreying Amnounf 2n2n PR

Its. s,
Met Boak Valu gs at 11 December 0,295,677 5,348 302
L1 Fully Depreciated Property, Pland & Fauipment
The iitinl cest ol fully deprecizled Preperty, Plant & Equipment, which are =0l in use as o1 repurling date is as follows;
2020 AT
Rs. s,
Computer Equipment 551,074 951,702
Sl Equipment 213503 SL3505
CHlice Coguipment Tadk, 170 21H. 490
Fumitiee & Fittings 06,838 94834
Balance as ut Additings DispesalsTranslors Balince as ar

INTANGIBLL ASSET mm2nzn during the year thiring the year Azanz
[T s Iis, s s,

LT Folly Amortised Intangible Assels

SWIFT Licenss Fee
SWIFL Enrranee Fee

Raard Paz

IROES Entacpsise Applicaros Software

Accumulated Amortisation & Tmpairment Luss

SWIFT License Fee
SWIFT Cntrance Fes

Board FPac

IBUES Enterprise Applicatinn Soflware

Carrying Amuount

Carrving Amoun

1058 563
211,05

1,058,562
511,031

200,100 3 : 40000
oo B,ME 534 5.048,514
2,369,593 8504 BATE, 127

Balance as at

Charge far he

Depreciation on

Balance as i
120

The wmtial cust of fnlly smenised inlangihle azsels, which are still 0 nse o at Reparting date is as follows;

SWIFT 1icense Fee
SWIFT Entrance Fes

F1AH2020 year LrisposalsiTranslers

K. s, Iis Iis.

P.058 562 - LU5E 562
1103510 911031
213,341 7005 293310

2 = 171,870 171,870

2,182,013 151 864 1434794

20 29
Hs, Hs.
5.983.334 | 8 G4
2 19
Hs. Hs.
1,058,542 1,058,562
1,051 1051

H4
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i

12,

13.

24,

=
E.I‘I

1a,

7.

RO ASSET (RIGHT-0OF-USE ASEET)

Opening halance
Additions/Dizposals
Closing Balance
Depreciation

Mer Assel Valoe

DEFERRED TAX ASSETALIABILITY)

Dafunce at the begmning of e vear

Privistiondreversal} for te vear
Bitlance ot the el of the voar

Ve eloging Deferved Tox Asver
Avcumulated Depreciacian
Frerement Reneli Cblipaton

OTHER ASSETS

Other Receivahlos
Receivable From Treasury
WAT & NBT Recenalzle
Advance oaid to Frxed Assers

benltines Pafuvey fo the Sl
J ES

RORROWINGS UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Dhue weiriin | wear

AMUOUNT DU T RELATED PARTY

Maticnal Savings Bank - Crher Payables

OTHER LIARILITIES

VAT & MRBT Payiehle
Sundre Craditors
Accrued Expenses
Advances Reccived

LEASE LIABILITY

Cipening Balancs
Additions

Fent Advanse Paid
Interest Expense
Primeipal Favmant
Closing Balance

2020
R,

43601674

2019
s,

43601 674

43,601 674 43,500 674
{4,239,051) {B0% 579
B 39362623 42,596, 046
2010 D]
5. Hs.
337,651 73,088
{463,362) 264,565
(125,711} 1705
(33,017 AET 528
508,206 IS
(25700 337651
102 21
s s,
ARUEED S AT O8RS
58,030,557 48,530 $87
11,012,840

43,840,653

36,497,937

147 611 170

I31,511 610

220
My,

12,785 463,019
12,785 463 519

2009
Iy,

124113642 732

12015 0432

2020 PR
Iis. fis.
2,660,451 5,059 530
— 2,060,451 5,035 510
220 i
s, Rs.
- 4,250,790
i 10046 525
5,100 (5 10,783,930
TIE B S00.000
5,074,008 25,581,433
2020 2019
Hs. Hs.
40,443,342 -
- 43,601,674
= (2 BE0,000
4,506,688 61,174
{5, 520,000 [1,04] 651
39,430,080 4C,"‘=‘3,'%'?'2
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18,

IR0

5.2

Fi

an,

RETIREMENT BENEFIT DBRLIGATION 2020 2019

s, He,
Lulance an the beginving of the YR 2047 418 1.U42256
Current Service Cnst 158,025 274,594
Interest for the year 135,204 F05797
Deficiv(Surplus) charge for the year (1,525.627) 184431
Payments made during the year ! e -
Dulance at the end of the year 1,815,021 2847418

LEAS 19 reqquires the techiiques to make o reliable estimate of the ameunt of the retirement benslit that the employess have
eamed in retern Cor their service in fhe current and [rriog pericds wnd discounl that benefits asing the projected unil Credit Method
i order to delermme the present valus of the refirerent benefit abligation and the curtent ssrvice cost This requires an chlily to
detenming how much benzfit is atrbutable o the current and prior periads and 1o make satimaies aboul demopraphic and fingaejal
vartahles that will influence the cos ol the Bepefis

The Employes Benzfir Lialiliyy is Based on the Frojeried Uit Credit method carried nud s a0 30 Decomber 2000, The prmcipal
assumpioes ussd in detsnmming the cost of emploves benelits war:

kil 2y
Mizzount ram TO8% 190.44%
Future Saiary Inersmen: 1R 8.13%
steff Tusnover Rate & Average Fulure Warking Lilk Time
Age Gironp 25-34 io-d4 5=
Stall Turnover Rate 0 L g
Averzge Future Working Life Tine - Years % 24 13

Sensitivity Awalysis - SaluryDisconnt Rate
Walues appearing in the Financial Statements are wery sensitive o the chaagas in Gnencinl 2nd non-Nnancial assumplions usad

A sensilaty was cimied oul as lellows

Effect on the present value of Defined Benefit Oblipution 1% -1
Che percenigee pome change i tha discount rate (242 490) 287,159
Dhees pereentage point change in the selary sscalation e 302742 (Ea8 118

Assumptions
Financial Assumgtinnes - Rare of discount, Salry mersment v
Denegraphic Assumprionrs - Mol iy, Stalfrorn ever, Disahilite, Reliiement H

STATED CAPITAL 20120k FATE L

Iis, [,
Dlpening Balane L. FOHD, 000, 11400 1700 000,000
Izsued Diuring, the year ] B &
Clazing, Balanca 170000000 1 F00 000, 000

The holdess of erdinary shares wre entitled 1o recerve dividencs as deelaced from tme o time and zre entitled W one vore per share
2 Annuzl General Meeting of the compary.

SPECTAL HISK RESERVE 020 219

s, Rs.
AT the beginning ol the yeas 713,521,694 ARE 560 345
Transfesred during the year - 25% of prafit afier 1 152,036,505 128852 348
Althe end o the vear 865,358,195 713,520,694

In arder o promels the safely, soundness and the stabilaty af the Primary Dealer (PO} system and to build up PO capital bazs,
Frimary Dealers (PDs) are reguited o ransler a sum nol less then 19% ol their profic afier e annually moa Specinl Risk Beserve

Aceordingly, Company transfersd 25% ol of Net Prefit o the Special Risk Reserve
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EER

MATURITY OF AS5ETS AMD LIABILITIES

A5 analysis ol nteress heavng assets and babiibes oy their remaneng periods of the reportmy date is as B2 lges,

Asat 3] Decemmbier 200

Less than
3 Muorths
135.

ERT Tink
amths Years
Hs. Hs.

ERCE]

Mare than
3 Years
s,

Tual

s,

Assels

Loverrenenl Secesities an =ar Value
Thraugh P& 1.

Gre=rmment Sacoritics ol Ameetzed Das)
Lorporals Dehenlires

Tinwvarmnsl Socuribies at FYTOC

Laans & Advances

RO Assens

Total Inierest Cavning Asseds
Furzl mom Interest Enening Assers

Tatal Assels

Laabilities

freziimens Secuntize sald unden
Hopanelaae Apreerment

Leass i abiliry

Tatal Inferest bessing Linlilities

Tetal non iat. bea Liabsilities

Sharehuiler's Fund

Taral Eiueidy and Liabilities
As ol A December 2010

Aszsets

4 LFRAI2.005

O 545,607
11,537,580
B1570E

AR RR ]
LI IS8

REC A AR T

254 RBd 1 S0 1, 354,404,227

12,504,084 217420 (610
z 216,078,304

4,307,259 -

2422715 TG0 4

5,476,880, 330

43EL0I0,16T

151825

S, 01235595

Carvermiment Securiiiss al Fan Yalue
Plwag & L

Cioverranent Szcusities at A-norhized Crst
Torpavats Deentures

Grvernmen: Secwris al FYTOC

Luans & Advances

AL Ansels

Tual Interest Enrning Asaeis
Totnl nni Intevest Earning Assers
Tolal Assets

Goverrmen! Sac
Fanrshnss Ay
Lense Ligliny

Tetal Imterest benring Linbilities
Tatal won int, Bearing |aalilities
Sharebalder’s Fund

Tueal Equicy and Liabilities

BRI

GEE TR

IO EIn AN ens 3,401 A7E
Luss than JmiEz lind
A donths wonihs Yiurs
Hs. Ha, Hs.

BT AT 14

341 a6 =250

i R

LIIGTGE AN

505 Ee

244,391

2003, 440,10

EIER B

21,185,258

12,02 30 07d

3,0, Ta7, 17

A ERLOTE
Gel8 0, 165
12,430,518
362,22

a1, 102

RN

17 18,692,132

IS 59T8

TSR TG0 OG0

| 2385 4067 01
392450080

4,958 500

Jins
Years
s,

AT

Pl Lhiam
A Vedrs
Rz,

4, V88,061,280

1951 vk s
12,940 70

- THI,IE9.0A0
AN77.400 2

ER R

O TR TER

BT A
196,148 500

o, A0].54%

17,820, B0 1%
123,801 .70
ABIZ 071,14

116,881 s el

Toinl

PG 390,713

LT

%
L s T
036,026
ERR T

44152711 R TN PR TR
MLIOMTY  GSINESA4E]  AHIRSMS 3071070003
Pi 0485003 1,258,730,620 :
1,328,301 570,728 12, T2 A 536,75
LTEREZ D, 405 1, 302,271,357 P26, 00 hEGL,ThI

FINAMCIAL ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERALS

ARV IRLT

13 000 san

15,001,641

{596, I

MIEE51,229

124116427

125006, 22

V5l E50,204

3 A3T021 508

I

P Company b pladied sstets Gl are in s Strewent of Financial Posiien w day o dae oo saction whick are snndisted uadsn the wseal tenes 2 sonditions
applying such apreements, The Comaang has pledyed the wvesimen: i govenment secantes auanst seeurizies bald inder vepurchase ayresmenis

Cavernmenl Securities

2L
Rs.

13,751 62,715

i
Its,
13872 324,137
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33

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Instruments Recorded at Fair Vilue

The: Tollowing is a description of how fair values are determined far financial instruments that are recorded at far vilue using valuation
techniques. These incorparale the Company’s estimate of assumptions thet a marke participant would make wher valuing the
nslruments,

{4} Financial Assets Held for Trading

Quoted Equities and Sri Lanka Government Securities - Treasury Bills and Bands included in Financial Asses Held for Tradding are
valued using markel prices,

whergas debl securitics are valued using discounted casl Tow valuation madels which meerperzle chservahle and non ohssrvalle
market data,

(b} Finaneial Investments - Fair Value Th rough Other Comprehensive Ineonme

Fair Maloe Through Cher Comprehensive Income Fimcial Assels valuzd osing valuation techoigues or Pricing models primarily

censist of unguoted equities

Determination of Fair Value and Fair Value Hicrarehy

The Company uses the fallowing hizrarchy fur determining and disclosing the Tair value of Francial insiruments by valuation technigue
Level 1: Quoted tunadjusted) prices in active markets for identical aszets or halbdities

level 20 Oher technigues for which all inputs which lave o significant effect on the recordsd fair value are abszrvahle, either dircetly or
indirectly

Level 30 Techniques which use inputs that have 2 significent elfect on the recorded e valuz that are not based on olzservable markel
data

Duetermination of Fair Value and Fair Value H ferarchy
As al 31 December 2020 Lewel Level 2 Level 3 Total

Rs=. s Hs. Rs,

Fimaneial Assets

Financial Assets - Held for Trading 2,092 307 u74 - 12,082,191 %74
Fair Value Thiough Gher Comprelensive Income £ GAR N0 P83 o G458 08 165
Eouily Investinents . Sy 2,000,000 = 2,000,000

12,092,391,974 648,008,165 06,0040 12,742 400,139

Agat 3] December 2010

Financial Assels

Financial Azsers - Held for Trading I0,670,390,723 - T0L6T0, 390,723

Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income - 1,009, 705774 - [L00Y, 705, 774

Fauity Investments - - 2,000,001 2,000,000
10,670,390,723 L009, 705,774 2000000 11,682,006,497
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332

FAIR VALUL OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd...)
Determination of Fair Value and Fair Value Hicrarehy

Sel oul helow 15 g comparison, by class, of the carrving zmounis and fair values of the Company's linancial instiuments that ere nal
carried at faic vahie in e Gnancial statements, This table does not include the Fair values of non-financial assets and non-finaneial
frakl iies.

31 Becember 2020 3 December 2019
Currying Amount " Fair Value Carrying Amount __Fair Value B
Its, Its. s, Rs.
Fisancial Assels
Cazh and Bank 1,195 2 [ 195 216 169,365 458 LaG 365 498

Loans and Advances 12,320,518 12,320,518 20.950,528 10,935 924
Firsncial Azsets az Hebl o Collecl 3684 7247 170 4,003, 730,850 S 0TEOLLRIA 02
Total Finaneial Assets 1,608,205 444 . 4,019,247 164 lH.‘:b’s..’#:d,L’;lL_-Lﬂr!ﬂ:_l‘. LR
Finamcial Liabilities

Borrwings under Repurchase Azisenienis 12,785 463,019 12MRE 6509 [2,:15 642,732 12413642 732
Amcunts Doe e Relged Pasties 2660451 2,600,451 :',[ZG'J,:S'{E'I_ ) .‘-,{ljt,'-:j_‘;_ﬂ
Total Financial Lizkilities o I?,?EE:IEEAW 2 '."E._g,-‘-?].d?i_l I2415 082,262 _i:'_.d]t:,ﬁ:i:!:}jﬁj_

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Linbilitics not Carvied ar Fair Value

The faliewing describes the methodologies and assumptions used lo determine fair values Tor those finaneial instruments which sre ot
already recorded at Gair value in the Financial Statements,

Assets foewhich Fair Value Appraximates Carrying ¥Value
Fow finencial assets and fnancial lahilities that have a shor renn maturity it is assumed thal the carrying amounts approximeate their
falr value. This assumption is alse applied o demand drposils, savings accounls withaut a specilic manrity, Noating rele instruments,
fixed rate nstruments having marurities within 12 months

Fised Rate Finaneial Instruments

T faiv vahawe of fixed rale financial assets and liabilities (other han asses and lakilies with natorises withio 17 months

amertised costoare estonated by compaing marker intersa raics when they wers frst recopmizcd with carrent macket rate
finineial MEUMENLS.

1 carried al
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT. STATEMENTS
Asal 31 December 2020

4.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Overview
The Company has exposure to the lollowing risks from ils use of financial instruments:

= Market rizk
* Operational risk

This nede presents informution about the Company’s exposure o cach of the above risks, the Company’s ohjeclives,
policies and provesses lor measuring and managing risk, and 1he Company's management of capital. Fusther quantilative
disclosures are included throughout these financial slawcments,

Risk Management Frameworl

The Bowurd of Dircetors kas averall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s visk managemen|

framewark,

The risk management policies of the Company's are established o identify and analvze the risk faced by the eompany's, to
sel apprapriate visk limits and controls and 1o monitor risks and adherence o limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in marker conditions and the company’s
activities,

The Board of Directors oversees haw managemenl monitors compliance with the Companies risk management palicics and
pocedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk manasement framework in relation o the risks faced by the comoan.
I Juac) 2 , pany

Mlarket risk

Liquidity risk and the interest rate risk are menitored manthly wsing gap analysiz and (he re-pricing impact of interesi rate
fluciuztions on the partfolio. Siress tssting based on PYRP aralysis o monitor the impact ol intcrest wmis variations on he
value of the portfalio is also assessed and both resules are reported 1o the Board,

Operational risk

A sellware syvstem has been put in place to aulomare core funclions of the Company with anline MIS and other risk
management [acilities, A [Hsaster Hecovery Sie for SWIFT covmectivity, I'T svstem and other bosiness funclians ol the
Company has been set up 2t MEB premises in Mabamagama & Inlernal andit conducted by Ernat & Young and responsible
for monitoring the operation of the infernal conlmal syslem,

A Cluzrterly assessment of Company performance is conducted by the Public Debt Department of the Ceniral Bank as the
regulatory authority. Stress Testing to measure risk impact of interest rates on the portfalio, Cumularve Crap measuring the
Liquidily Risk, Capital Adequacy Ratio and Capilal Leverage are monitored under this assessment and the resulis informed
by the Central Bank are forwarded to the Board of Directars of the Company,

]
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INSB Fund Management Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asal 31 Docember 2020

iy

(b

3,

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Transactions with ley management personoel
ey management persannel comprise of the Directors of the Campany end the details of the transactions with them are g
[l los .

Loans o key management persanncl
Mo loans were given to Direciers of the company,

Key management personnel compensation
Remuneration paid o Dicclors during the vear was amounied to Rs. BOS B3 (2019 - [ 842, 5000-)

Transactions with related partics
The loltewing transactions were comied oul with relaied parties during the vear endad 31 December 2070,

lems in Tncome Sratemen| 2024 Ay
Its. s,
Flitional Savines Hank Imterest Received from investment in Reverse Repe 27560805 21310853
Sgrvice Charge Income - 42,300 sug
TS Charges Inenme TG2 050 1241 350
Interest Maid on Repurchass agreements 43,175,446 111 B35 000
Custochan Fee Income 42, A 00, 000
Trustes Fee Income 1,250 000 1. 230,000
Lzgal Fes Bxpense 300,000 -
Crividend Pad 170,000,000 -

Mems in Statement of Finaecinl Position

Malional Savings Gank Irvestments in Reverse Hepn, Ticasury
Eills und Tressery Bonds 3 u
Berowing under Repurshase agrecmenis | et 3 0G0 00 1,200 00
Cther Pevables 2660451 50549 330
Trustee Foo Receivilhle 250 01 230000
Custodian Fee Receivable 300000
Ciher Reccivalles - 290,940

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingest labilitics aoe possiic obligalions whase existence will bz zanfomed only by uncertain future svent or present
ohligaticn whers the rransfer ol ecoremic beneOl s nat probable or camnar be reliably measared,

Liontingent Hahilities are not recognieed inthe Statement of Financial Fositien sl are disclosed unless 05 aceunence 5 remote

Commitments for Credit Facility Iz iy
Rs. Rs.
Credit Line Facility agraed by Mativnal Savings Bank S00,000,000 5

Capital Commirmenis
Capital expenditure approved by the Beard of Directors, for which presisions have not heen made in the Fiancial
Statements are detailed below
2020 201y
Kz, usn s LIS
Approved and contracted for
Trensuny Svatem 29,206,550 158,300 15,577 935 157 &3s

EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mo circumstances have arisen since the reported date which would require adustments o or diseloswe in the Gnancial
statements and no material impact to the fingncials of the company dus o Cavid- 18 pandsmic,
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NSB Fund Management Company Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2020

Personnel Costs

Salaries and Wages

Employee Emoluments
Medical Expenses

YT Out Pocket Allowance
EP1

ETE

Hanus

Fncashment of Privilepe Leave
Staff Training Expenses
Graluily cxpense

Oither Expenses

Divectors Fees

Auclit Fees

Bank Charges

Annual Membership Fees
Swilt Charges

DMoomberg Charges

Sendrey Expenses

Sales Promaotion

Stationery

Chargeable Equipment

Rent

Fravelling

Pastage

lectricity

Telephone Charges

Woater Tax

Maintenance ol Compulaers
Maintenance of Olfice Fquipments
(MTiee Renovation Expenses
CRE Renral and Communication Charges
Publication Expensss
Frofessional Fees

Seoretarial Fee

CHfice Related Expenscs

Lease [nterest on ROU Aszse
Insuares Expense
Commitment & Processing Fee
Dranations o liukama Fund

20210 2019
Rs, Rs.
10,385,125 9,856,250
9,326,580 #,489,632
78,433 898,009
592,179 507,630
1,246,215 1,182,750
311,554 293,688
4,547,289 #,290,055
856,057 772,367
181,250 289,430
393,219 480,73
28317920 31,062,652
2020 2019
Rs. R
565,83 842,500
1,730,750 1,212,800
45,450 88,500
135,500 162,000
1,298,152 1,381,168
5,647,720 4.077,586
405,659 571,743
285,100 785,886
378,432 939,282
45,005 [ 1000
- 1,757,947
247,501 32,307
1,700 1,160
1,342,831 634,154
[,28,228 421,765
56,413 22,516
311,548 88,100
419,513 111,87]
169,844 1,935,508
583,267 594,966
399,208 128,800
300,000 216,736
60,000 62,500
- 307,897
4,506,658 763,378
144 .
1,375,000
1,000,000 -
22,994,665 18,174,103

fd
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